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RFP # 2019-127 
BALLISTIC PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 

Answers to Vendor Questions – Please see below for various questions submitted by 
potential offerors, and the responses provided by Roanoke County.   

 
1. In regards to the individual EMS kits are you needing supplies in the pouch or just 

the pouch for the supplies to go in? 

Supplies should be included. The County does intend to purchase both the pouch 

and the supplies stocked within, as a result of this RFP.  

 

2. In regards to the individual kits/pouches do they need to be “rip away” pouches? 

How the pouches are secured to the equipment is optional.  

 

3. In regards to the tactical carry bag for bulk EMS supplies does it need to contain 

supplies? Does it have specific colors, designs, etc?  

Yes, supplies should be included for review. Color and/or design is optional. 

 

4. In regards to response #7 on addendum #1, “Proposals should include 

documentation stating that the armor meets or exceeds the protocols requested in 

the RFP document”; do we need to include testing data or just spec sheets on the 

soft armor and the hard plates we bid? 

Specification sheets are acceptable, as long as they specifically state to which 

levels the items have been tested. 
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